



# MORGANE CAZAUBON PHOTOGRAPHE

RENNES 35000 FRANCE  
NEE LE 20/08/1988  
BILINGUE ANGLAIS/FRANCAIS

[MORGANECAZAUBON@GMAIL.COM](mailto:MORGANECAZAUBON@GMAIL.COM)  
[WWW.PETITEVISUALS.STUDIO](http://WWW.PETITEVISUALS.STUDIO)

## A PROPOS

PHOTOGRAPHE ET VIDEASTE FRANCO-AUSTRALIENNE BASEE A RENNES, SPECIALISEE EN PHOTOGRAPHIE DE PLATEAU, KEY ART ET CONTENU PROMOTIONEL POUR LES PRODUCTIONS DE L'INDUSTRIE DU FILM ET TELEVISION; AINSI QUE DE LA PHOTO DE REPORTAGE PRESSE. PASSIONEE PAR LE 7EME ART ET LA RESPONSABILITE ETHIQUE ET PARITAIRE.

## EXPERIENCE

### FILM & TV

BEYOND THE FIRE | *CHEEKY MAC PRODUCTIONS - CHANNEL 10* | 2021 | **STILL PHOTOGRAPHER, KEY ART ASSISTANT**

LIFE! WITH BESSIE KAY | *CHANNEL 10, 10 PEACH, CHANNEL 9LIFE* | 2022 | **STILL PHOTOGRAPHER**

MAKING THE CALENDAR | *GIPPSLAND JERSEY, GLCH, ONLINE* | 2019-2021 | **STILL PHOTOGRAPHER, VIDEOGRAPHER, DOP**

### PRESSE ET PUBLICATIONS

GIPPSLANDIA JOURNAL | *TVFH AGENCY* | 2016-2023 | **RESIDENT PHOTOGRAPHER AND VIDEOGRAPHER**  
VOGUE UK | *CONDE NAST* | 2023 | **EDITORIAL**

### EVENEMENTS ET EVENEMENTS PROMOTIONELS

77TH CANNES FILM FESTIVAL | 2024 | **ACCREDITED PHOTOGRAPHER**

TRAVELLING FILM FESTIVAL | 2024 | **RUNNER, BTS PHOTOGRAPHER**

MELBOURNE FASHION WEEK | *LONG STORY SHORT AGENCY, CEA AGENCY* | 2023 | **PHOTOGRAPHER & VIDEOGRAPHER**

MIRBOO NORTH WINTER FEST | 2023 | **PHOTOGRAPHER & VIDEOGRAPHER**

EOS FOOTWEAR | 2023 | **VIDEOGRAPHER & VIDEO EDITOR**

FIND YOUR HIDDEN GEM CAMPAIGN | *VISIT GIPPSLAND TOURISM* | 2022 | **VIDEOGRAPHER & KEY ART STILLS**

VARIOUS EVENTS | WELLINGTON SHIRE | 2020-2023 | **PHOTOGRAPHER & VIDEOGRAPHER**

PETITE VISUALS | 2016 - PRESENT | **FREELANCE PHOTOGRAPHER & VIDEOGRAPHER**

## CLIENTS

AFL VICTORIA | NGFNL | MELBOURNE FASHION WEEK | AUSTRALIAN BROADCASTING CORPORATION | WPPI AWARD | CEA AGENCY / LONG STORY SHORT | LANA WILKINSON | EOS FOOTWEAR | CHEEKY MAC PRODUCTIONS

## EQUIPEMENT

### APPAREILS PHOTO ET CAMERAS

SONY A7IV, SONY FX30, ANALOG CANON EOS  
SILENT, HIGH RES

### OBJECTIFS

135MM 1.8, 50MM 1.2, 24-70MM 2.8, 16-55MM 2.8

### EXTRAS

PORTABLE STUDIO W/ RANGE OF LIGHTING, DIGITAL AND GRIP EQUIPMENT

## QUALIFICATIONS

BACHELOR OF ARTS (HONS) ADVERTISING, MEDIA AND VISUAL ARTS  
BREVET TECHNICIEN SUPERIEUR EN COMMUNICATION  
BACCALAUREAT AUDIOVISUEL  
CERTIFICATION 'SET EDUCATION' PAR SCREEN CAREERS AND VICSCREEN  
WORKING WITH CHILDREN CHECK  
MEMBRE DE LA COMMISSION SUPERIEURE TECHNIQUE DE L'IMAGE ET DU SON (CST)